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Devon Energy Production Company
Western Operations

20 North Broadway

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260
Phone: (405)-552-7802

Fax (405)-552-8112

Stephanie.Ysasaga@dvn.com

January 23rd, 2007

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Re: Completion Report Revisions
Chinaberry 5 Federal 1: API # 30-015-35013
Lot F Sec 5-T23S-R26E 2300’ FNL & 1400° FWL
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Wesley Ingram:

Enclosed you will find a revised Form 3160-4, Form C-104 and Form C-102. Platform Express
Hi-Res Laterolog Array Micro-CFL/HNGS is included with survey which extends to the
measured depth of 11,970; this log was not included initially. Penetration Point has been added
to Form 3160-4. A revised C-102 denoting penetration point and actual bottom hole location has
been included; the initial C-102 with the APD reflected a vertical location. Our elevation is
“ground level”.

We cemented the 5 }2” casing in this well on 9-11 and 9-12-06. We had full returns on the st
stage then opened the DV Tool at 8000’ and circulated cement from the top of the DV Tool. We
pumped the 2nd stage with partial returns then no returns for the last 200 bbls. The lost
circulation is why we did not lift cement up inside the 8 5/8” casing to 1200°. The Delaware is
non-productive. Discussion with our field personnel, no notification was done to the BLM.
Discussions with drilling and operations engineers, this was an oversight on our part. Going
forward, notification to the BLM will be made on any deviations from our “Conditions of
Approval”.

Should we need to provide additional information, please call me at (405)-552-7802. Have a
great day! ©

Very truly yours,

DEVOX ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P.

A

Stephanic A. Ysa
Sr.Staff Engineering Technician




